Oi1L CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Cetober 13, 1660

Continental Ci! Company
P, C. Box 68
Zunice, New Mexico

Gentlemens
"« tave received the revised schematic diagram for
the dual completion of your Elliott B-15 No. 3 located

1n Unit I of Section 15, T=22-%, R-27-E.

e wish to call %o your attention that you will need
to submit a naw packer leakage test for this well,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICH COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District 1
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